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Style Sheet for The Teachers Report,· The Leaders Report 
5/99 

Comma: Precedes final item in a list. 

Hyphenation: Full-time: Full-time work; work full-time, an employment package that is 
consid,ered full-time. 

Four fifths of the teachers; a two-fifths majority. 

Upper case: In headings: Each word's first letter; after hyphen: Pre-Collegiate Jewish ... , Pre­
Schools. Sub-headings: Only first letter of first word. 

Jewish studies, Jewiish subjects, Jiewish subject matter preferred; Judaica, Judaic subjects also 
appear in Teachers. 

master's degree, not Master's degree. 

teachers institute 

yeshiva, not Yeshiva 



SaTa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gail Dorph (gzdorph@mandelny.org] 
Monday, June 21 , 1999 2:25 PM 
Sarah Feinberg (E-mail) 
FW: leaders report 

-Original Message-

From: Sarati em ergJ [:Ml'P:sfeinberg@man elny~ID 
Sent: Monday, June 21, 1999 2: 15 PM 
To: Gail Dorph (E-mail) 
Subject: leaders report 

.,. 

Hi. I can't find the list we came up with at our meeting of who is supposed to receive the leaders 
report. This is what I remember ... can you verify? 
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ALOHA 
Research Network (we have 104 people listed in the database. Does this sound right to 
you?) SJ,rw (nil; ,~t 11/ sec... Whd 'J m,u ''\Y 

ADCA (bureau directors) 
NY staff/consultants Aw•c 1/2, .h, » 7 , 0 rd-rt 
Professors?? (ASK ELLEN, NOT NECE~SARILY) Sl r"V/!Jr ~ ,,., 
Israel?? Cleveland (including MLM)??(YES, ISRAEL AND MARK - ASK MARK IF IT J',,~r) 

SHOULD BE MORT) /lb'l 
What about TEI people? Harv~ people? High sch~ I seminar people? (IT COULD GO TO A mcl : {), ~ 
THESE GUYS) ,, , 7, """ " , 
Anyone else? (WE ALSO SET GRADUATES OF JERUSALEM FELLOWS) # ~ \JJ t ,-,,,rr. . . 

Let us know so that we can pull as mucp of this together as possible before we get the letter 
from you. sarah 

Sarah D. Feirnberg 
Mandel Foun.dation 
15 East 26th Street, Suite 1817 
New York, NY 10010 
212-532-2360 x21 
212-532-2646 (fax) 
sfeinberg@mandelny.org 
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Mandel Foundation 

July 30, 1999 

Dear Colleague: 

I am pleased to enclose two policy reports, The Teachers Report and The Leaders Report. 
Together they present a comprehensive portrait of teachers and leaders in Jewish schools. 

These reports, based on the Study of Educators conducted by the Mandel Foundation 
(formerly CIJE), are the result of our survey of all teachers and leaders in the pre-schools, 
supplementary schools and day schools of Atlanta, Baltimore and Milwaukee. 

The Teachers Report includes data on nearly 1,000 teachers and in-depth interviews with 
100 educators. The Leaders Report presents data from 77 surveys of school leaders and 
58 in-depth interviews. Both were conducted under the supervision of Dr. Adam 
Gamoran, Professor of Sociology and Educational Policy Studies at the University of 
Wisconsin-Madison, and Dr. Ellen Goldring, Professor of Educational Leadership at 
Peabody College, Vanderbilt University. 

The publication on teachers offers the full research data from which the CJJE Policy 
Brief Background and Professional Training of Teachers in Jewish Schools was 
developed. The Leaders Report is being distributed for the first time. 

We hope that the two reports generate discussion regarding building the profession of 
Jewish education, including such important issues as background and training, 
recruitment, benefits and career paths. Since subsequent surveys based on the Study of 
Educators have confirmed the data of these reports, we also hope to provide a solid base 
for policy makers who are shaping the Jewish education of the future. 

Sincerely, 

15 East 26th Street, New York, NY • 10010-1579 • Phone (212) 532-2360 • Fax (212) 532-2646 



Mandel Foundation 

To: 
From: 
Date: 
Re: 

Key Mandel Foundation Leadership 
Nessa Rapoport, Director of Communications 
September 15, 1999 
Enclosed Publications 

I am pleased to enclose The Teachers Report and The Leaders Report. 

The reports, along with the Policy Brief on the Background and Training of Teachers in Jewish 
Schools (CIJE: 1994), offer the results of our Study of Educators that surveyed all teachers and 
leaders in the pre-schools, supplementary schools and day schools of Atlanta, Baltimore and 
Milwaukee. 

The Teachers Report includes data on nearly 1,000 teachers and in-depth interviews with 100 
educators. The Leaders Report presents, for the first time, data from 77 surveys of school leaders 
(principals) and 58 in-depth interviews. Both were conducted under th,e supervision of Dr. Adam 
Gamoran, Professor of Sociology and Educational Policy Studies at the University of Wisconsin­
Madison, and Dr. Ellen Goldring, Professor of Educational Leadership at Peabody College, 
Vanderbilt University. 

These publications were distributed recently to senior professionals in the field of Jewish 
education. The reports include data on such important issues as background and training, salary 
and benefits, recruitment and c.areer paths. 

The Study of Educators continues to be the largest research study in the field of Jewish education 
in North America. This "research for policy" has been the source of hard data for many 
newspaper and magazine articles on the profession of Jewish education; the basis for a range of 
academic articles in journals of both Jewish and general education; and a catalyst and model for 
additional commlllnities who are now studying their educators. , 

We continue to receive requests for these reports, as well as requests from additional 
communities who want to use our survey instruments-most recently, Denver. Communities that 
have already used our study include Cincinnati, Chicago, Cleveland, Columbus, Kansas City and 
Seattle. The findings confirm and amplify our own. 

Our study is providing the data and raising the critical questions for the policy makers shaping 
Jewish education for the future . 

15 East 26th Street, New York, NY • 10010-1579 • Phone (212) 532-2360 • Fax (212) 532-2646 



Miriam Heller 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Miriam, 

Marna Edenson [medenson@jfgd.org] 
Tuesday, May 23, 2000 3:24 PM 
mheller@mandelny.org 
Teachers Report,Gamoran et al 

This email is to confirm my telephone order for 13 copies of Teachers 
Report, Gamoran et al "Council for Initiatives in Jewish Education" sent to: 
Jewish Federation of Greater Dallas 
7900 Northaven Rd. 
Dallas, TX 75230 
Att: Marna Edenson 
Thank you for your help. 
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print (staples free) 

bind* 

postage 
(without binding) 
(with binding) 

alternative to stapling: 

Leaders Report 
Estimated Publication Budget 

Alpina Copy Center 
(based on 350 copies) 

single sided (35 pages) 

$708.75 

$1,050.00 

$1.50x350 = $525.00 
$1 .60x350 = $560.00 

double sided (18 pages) 

$650.25 

$1,050.00 

$1.05x350 = $367.50 
$1. 15x350 = $402. 50 

Glidebind report covers (4x$29.78 per box of 100) 
$119.12 

TOTAL (stapled) 
TOTAL (w/report cover) 
TOTAL (bound) 

(Note this option will raise postage and will require significantly more labor) 

~ 
$1 ,387.87 
$2,318.75 

$1 ,017.75 
$1 ,171.87 
$2,102.75 

*Binding will require re-formatting the document because margins are currently too small 
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3077 University Avenue 
Los Angeles, CA 90007 
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3822 E. River Road, Suite 200 
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Ms. Sheila Balk 
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Director of Education 
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3557 Washington Boulevard 
Cleveland, OH 441 18 

Dr. Deborah Ball 
Deborah 
Professor of Education 
University of Michigan 
School of Education 
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6 10 East University 
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Laurie 
Director of Education 
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26000 Shaker Boulevard 
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Dr. Pearl Beck 
Pearl 
Consultant 
Mandel Foundation 
15 East 26 Street, Suite 1817 
New York, NY 1001 0 

Mr. Daniel Bennett 
Daniel 
Executive Director 
Central Agency for Jewish Education 
300 S. Dahlia St., Suite IO I 
Denver, CO 80246 
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Ms. Yaffa Berman 
Yaffa 

H 441 18 

Director of Placement\Dept. of Hebrew Lang. 
Community Foundation for Jewish Education 
618 South Michigan 
Chicago, IL 60605 

Ms. Nancy Bloom 
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Ms. Miriam Lip 
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Dr. Sherry Blumberg /2 
Sherry , . ~ 
Associate Professor of Jewish Education ,1..~" 1) 
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Chair 
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Chair 
Jewish Education Commission/Jewish Federation of So. Palm Bea 
990 I Donna Klein Blvd. 
Boca Raton, FL 33428-1788 

Dr. Burton Cohen 
Burt 
Jewish Theological Seminary of America 
3080 Broadway 
New York, NY 10027 

Dr. Elaine Cohen 
Elaine 
Head of School 
Solomon Schechter Day School of Essex & Union 
14 18 Pleasant Valley Way 
West Orange, NJ 07052 

Dr. Jonathan Cohen 
Jonathan 
Lecturer 
Melton Centre for Jewish Education 
Hebrew University 
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Dr. Richard Cohen 
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Exec. Director 
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Joy Wasserman 
Joy 
Coordinator of the ECIE 
2738 Grant Street 
Evanston, IL 6020 1-2 002 

Ms. MerylWassner 
Meryl 
Education Director 
760 Chestnut A venue, # 18 
Deerfield, IL 60015 

Ms. Sharon Wechter 
Sharon 
Director 
Bureau of Jewish Education of the JF of Greater Bridgeport 
4200 Park Ave. 
Bridgeport, CT 06604 

Ms: Linda Weinrotb 
Linda 
Education Director 
Congregation Etz Chaim 
1190 Indian Hills Parkway 
Marietta, GA 30068 



lice Weinstein 
ce 

Akron Jewish Community High School 
750 White Pond Road 
Akron, OH 44320 

Gail 
Chair 

Ms. Beth Weisberg 
Beth 
Educator 
Temple Beth Am 
2632 North East 80th St. 
Seattle, WA 981 15 

Dr. Leon Weissberg 
Leon 

LP List 
Mailing Proofs 

World Zio st Organization 
Depart nt of Jewish Education and Culture 
48 K. g George Street 
Je alem, 91920 ISRAEL 

Mr. Av i West 
Avi 
Executive Director 
Board o f Jewish Educati'on of Greater Washington 
4928 Wyaconda Rd. 
Rockville, MD 20852 

Martin 
President 
Jewish cation Assoc. ofMetroWest 
901 R te 10 East 
Whi any, NJ 07981-1158 

Ms. Paula Williams 
Paula 

Director Director 
Jewish Education Commission/Jewish Federation of So. Palm Beach Count Beth Tfiloh Preschool 
990 I Donna Klein B lvd.; 3300 Old Court Road 
Boca Raton, FL 33428- 1788 Baltimore, MD 21208 

Kerem J 1tute 
PO Bo 0668 

eissman 

Jer lem, 9 1 I 04 ISRAEL 

Ra bbi Harvey Well 
Harvey 
Superintendent 
Associated Talmud Torahs of Chicago 
2828 West Pratt Blvd. 
Chicago, IL 60645 

Dr. Stuart Weprin 
Stuart 
Chair 

Dr. Sam Wineburg 
Sam 
Associate Professor, Educational Psychology and Adjunct Profess 
6048 Palantine A venue North 
Seattle, WA 98103 

N u'<t-.t\L-
Rabbi Laura Winer 
Laura 
749 Lido Drive 
Livennore, CA 94550 

Rabbi Irwin Witty 
Irwin 
Exec. Dir. 

Jewish Education Commission of the Jewish Federation of Greater Dayton Coalition for Excellence in Jewish Education 
450 I Denlinger Road 640 I N. Santa Monica Blvd. 
Dayton, OH 45426 Milwaukee, WI 53217 



Ms. Renee Wohl 
Renee 
4720 Walnut Creek Circle 
West Bloomfield, MI 48322 

Dr. Ron Wolfson 
Ron 
University of Judaism 
15600 Mulholland Drive 
Los Angeles, CA 90077 

Dr. Jonathan S. Woocher 
Jon 
Executive Vice Pres ident 
JESNA 
I I I Eighth A venue 
I Ith Floor 
New York, NY 1001 1 

Ms. Shirley Worth 
Shirley 
Chair 
Board of Jewish Education 
4600 Bathurst St. Suite 232 
North York, ONT M2R3V3 CANADA 

Ms. Susan Wyner 
Sue 
Educationa l Director 
B'nai Jeshurun Congregation and Bet Limmud Hebrew School 
2750 I Fairmont Blvd. 
Pepper Pike, OH 44.124 

Ms. Diana Yacobi 
Diana 
JCC offort Lee 
1449 Anderson Ave, 
Fort Lee, NJ 07024 
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Mailing Proofs 

Dr. Lois Zachary 
Lois 
Principal 
Leadership Development Services 
270 I East Camel back Road, Suite 360 
Phoenix, AZ 850 16 

Efraim 
KKL Researc nstitute 
183 Derech Hae resh 
Jerusalem, 9727 ISRAEL 

Dr. Ken Zeichner 
Ken 
Professor, Curriculum and Instruction 
2 158 Keyes A venue 
Madison , WI 537 11 

Dr. Michael Zeldin 
Michael 
Rhea Hirsch School of Education 
Hebrew Union College 
3077 University A venue 
Los Angeles, CA 90007-3796 

Ms. Esther Zimand 
Esther 
Director of Adult Education/Coordinator, FMAMS 
Central Agency for Jew ish Education 
12 Millstone Campus Drive 
St. Louis, MO 63 146 

Mr. Chaim Zins 
Chaim 
Achva Colle e 
26 Hahagana reet 
Jerusalem, 978 ISRAEL 

Rabbi 
David 
Tel Aviv un· ersity 
School of Edu tion 
Ramat Aviv, 69 8 ISRAEL 



Mr. Stuart Zweiter 
Stuart 
Lookstein Center 
Bar ]Ian University 
Ramat Gan, ISRAEL 
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